From: o

Sent: 19 September 2025 15:18

To: Norwich to Tilbury

Cc:

Subject: Submission to Planning Inspectorate
Attachments: R Buxton Letter to PINS 15.9.25.pdf

Dear Planning Inspectorate

| have been made aware of representations made to you by the Essex, Norfolk and Suffolk pylons (ESNP) campaign
group of the letter from Richard Buxton regarding the planning application.

As chair of the OFFSET group of MPs who are affected by this project, | would like to reinforce the points made in
the letter. The consultation process for this planning application has not satisfied the Gunning Principles and
therefore it cannot be accepted by the planning inspectorate.

| am copying this letter to all the OFFSET MPs who may well wish to make separate representations to you about
this matter.

Best wishes
Yours

Bernard

Sir Bernard Jenkin MP (Harwich and North Essex)
Chair, Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments (JCSI)

House of Commons, LONDON SW1A OAA
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GeorgianaHannigan
Rectangle

GeorgianaHannigan
Rectangle




